EXOLAUNCH GmbH, ECM academy
The “New curricula in Precision Agriculture using GIS technologies and sensing data” — CUPAGIS

(Project reference number 597962-EPP-1-2018-1-EE-EPPKA2-CBHE-JP)

Dear Dr. Arnold Sterenharz,

In accordance with recent events and the announcement of quarantine in the world, related to the spread
of the virus COVID-19, unfortunately, we have to inform you, that our company will encounter difficulties
in terms of fulfilling the conditions of the contracts and the deadlines of the delivery of equipment if we
decide to continue the contract.

Since not all recipient universities of equipment have signed the supply contracts, and we have not
received to this day any prepayment, we propose to terminate our agreement on mutual agreement and
without penalties for both parties, because according to the terms of the shipping contract, the delivery
time of the equipment should not exceed 60 days, after the signature of the agreement. We regret to
inform you, that due to the logistic situation in the world, our company cannot follow the deadlines of the
agreement and cannot specify even the approximate date of the delivery if you will make the order now.
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